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THE FIVE-POINTS MISSION,

(No. 61 Park street.)

A quarter of a century ago the Five Points in New York
presented the most appalling state of society on the American
continent. The locality was a low valley between Broadway
and Bowery, originally covered by the Collect pond, and the
name was acquired by the converging of three streets instead
of two, one of the blocks terminating in a sharp point. The
ground, being marshy and uninviting, was settled by the poor
and dissolute, mostly from foreign countries, who by degrees
became so notoriously disorderly, that it was not considered
safe for a respectable person to pass through it without a
police escort; and these officers were often maltreated and
murdered? About fifty thousand persons inhabited this local-
ity, without a Protestant church, or a school, bidding utter
defiance to all law and decency. There were underground
passage-ways connecting blocks of houses on different streets,
making crime easy and detection difficult. Every house was
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a filthy brothel, the resort of persons of every sex, age, color,
and nationality. Every store was & dram-shop, where from
morning to morning thieves and abandoned characters whetted
~ their depraved tastes, concocted and perpetrated crimes and
villainies, rendering day and night hideous with their incessant
revelries. My - Sao i

The respectable inhabitants living within five minutes’ walk
of this appalling carnival were astonishingly indifferent to
the fearful degradation which there existed, many believing
that ‘the majority among them preferred to riot 1n wretched
vices, to starve upon the scanty Wages of crime, to be housed
in kennels, poor-houses, or jails, racked with loathsome disease,
and scourged by the law, rather than dwell in quiet respect-
- ability by their own careful industry.

To the ladies of the Methodist Episcopal church must ever
be accorded the high honor of inau urating measures for
carrying light into this God forsaken valley of moral blackness.

As early as 1848 the Ladies’ Home Missionary Society of this

denomination, having previously established several missions
in different parts of the city, which have since grown into large,
flourishing churches, turned its attention toward this long-
despised center of abandoned humanity. Impressed with
the magnitude and difficulties of their undertaking, the so-
ciety selected a number of Christian gentlemen of high stand-
ing, who were constituted an advisory committee, upon whom
it has always safely relied for counsel and means. In the
spring of 1850, Rev. L. M. Pease, of the New Y ork Conference,
was appointed to this unpromising field. A room, twenty by
forty feet, at the corner of Little Water and Cross streets, was
hired, fitted for holding service, and on the first Sabbath
filled with the most motley, filthy, and reckless group that ever
crowded a religious service. A lady described it as “a more
vivid description of hell than she had ever imagined.” The
Sunday school began with seventy unruly scholars. For a
time confusion reigned. The boys would twrn somersanlts,
Inock each other down, and follow any other vicious inclina-
tion. » Order and system were gradually introduced, and in
time this school became as orderly as any in the city.
Tntemperance was the universal crime and curse of the lo-
cality, and it soon became evident that nothing could be ac-
complished unless this fiery tide could be arrested. A geries
of temperance meetings were commenced (which have been
continued more or less ever since), and over a thousand signed
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THE FIVE-POINTS MISSION.

Pease, with characteristic energy, soon arrange

hundred with needle-work, begz{r;mino' persofal(llytﬁzsii)%%liglz
to the manufactories, suffering constant pecuniary loss on ac-
count of the poorness of the work. This industrial depart-
ment required his constant attention to prevent thefts and
losses; drew him in part away from the pastoral and outside
spiritual toil contemplated by the managers; which, with
some unfortunate business complications, resulted at len’gth in
the severance of his connection with the Ladies’ Missionary
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gociety. Mr. Pease gave evidence of the deepest devotion to
his work, and surprised all his friends by early making his

residence and removing his family into the center of this
abandoned neighborhood, that the whole weight of his in-
into the movement.

fiuence and toil might be thrown

The nest year Rev. J. Luckey was appointed to this field.
The accommodations of the Mission were totally inadequate,
and measures were set on foot to secure permanent buildings.
Mr. Harding generously offered the society the use of the
Metropolitan Tlall for a public meeting, the Hutchinsons and
Alleghanians volunteered to sing gratuitously, and Revs.
her and Wakeley to speak on the occasion. The hall

Beec
was crowded, and $4,000 seoured for the Mission. The next
ohn B. Gough lectured

year the hall was again tendered, and Ji
to a delighted audience, which subscribed $5,000 toward the
Mission. In 1852, after mature deliberation, the society pur-
chased the Old Brewery, a name it bore from the business
once carried on in it, for the sum of $16,000. The large
building was at this time in great decay, but inhabited by
hundreds of the most desperate characters in the city, and
was the acknowledged headquarters of crime in this fearful
locality. There were dark, winding passage-ways extending
through the whole edifice, various hiding places for criminals,
and dark, damp rooms, Where scores of wretched families
herded promiscunously together. The avenue extending around
the outside of the building was familiarly known as ¢ Mur-
derer’s Alley” and « The Den of T. hieves” To demolich this
literal pandemonium and erect in its place a temple of mercy
to humanity, and of worship to God, was one of the noblest
triumphs of Christianity. ?nspection proved the buildin in-
capable of repair ; it was pulled down, and on the 27th of Jan-
uary, 1858, the corner-stone of the new building was laid by
Bishop Janes, of New York, several distinguished clergymen,
representing different denominations, taking part in the exer-
cises. On the sixteenth day of the following June it was
solemnly dedicated to the sorvice of education and religion;
and the managers and missionaries, with feelings too deep for
expression, found themselves in possession of a brick building,
seventy-five by forty-five feet, and five stories high, containing,
besides a neat parsonage, chapel, and school-rooms, two stories,
extending over the entire building, fo let at reasonable rates
to suitable families.® The schools, which had been conducted
in a temporary wooden building in the park, were transferred
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FIVE-POINTS HOUSE OF INDUSTRY.

(No. 155 Worth street.)

The Five-Points House of Industry originated in an indi-
vidual effort made by Rev. Lewis Morris Pease, in the summer
of 1850, to obtain employment for a class of wretched females,
‘who, with strong desire to escape from an abandoned life,
were debarred from any other, through lack of employment.
Myr. Pease was at first employed by the Ladies’ Home Mission-
-ary Society of the M. E. Church at the Five Points, but, differ-
ing in his views from those of the society as to the methods
‘to be employed, and some unfortunate complications occur-
ring, an alienation was produced which resulted in the sever-

-ance of his connection with the society, and the establishment

of an independent enterprise. In the autumn of the same

year he hired two houses, admitted fifty or sixty inmates
whom he supplied with work; in February an additional
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room was added ; and in May, 1851, four ho'uses}f.l Weé'e ?];?({
and the number of inmates increased to ontz,l ﬁun lf.?mdred
twenty. In 1853 eight houses were taken, anh dve fudsed
persons supported either by their industry or & % }Sn{r s
the benevolent. Needle-work, basket—m?,kln%, a é,nﬁ_{ Lo
work, shoemaking, and ultimately farming, formed the
nts. i3 )

emff[llfiyggase began the enterprise with gl'eat.fcc%r"ag;}ad bug
with scanty means, and must have soon failed if Prov 1t encce
had not raised up friends who early came to h}lf assis axgl >
After conducting the enterprise over three years, ‘ 121 succ}?e -t?a :
in enlisting a number of gentlemen, who procure 1&. ¢ ’_EE’B er
and assumed the management of the Institution, ) ;‘ eazg
remaining the superintendent. The entire expeli i llﬁes' :
the enterprise during the three years and a quarter, closing

with the incorporation of the society in March, 1854,

unted to $48,981.87, more than half of which was profit

ﬁglghe work j_:;f the inmites, the remainder being made up by
ions. :

dorslao‘i)g after the incorporation of the society, the trustees
resolved to relinquish the rented buildings and erect perman-
ent ones of their own. A plot of ground on what is now
Worth street was purchased, and in 1856 they completpéd a
massive six-story brick edifice, with a front of fifty-four feet,_
covering nearly the entire depth of the lots, and seventy : Eet
high. Much of the means necessary to complete the edifice-
was contributed by friends, and the remaining mcumbrancie
on the property was removed several years later by a bequest
of $20,000, received from Mr. Sickles. In 1864, Ohauycegr
Rose, Esq., whose generosity extended to so many mstltutmga,,
presented the board with the handsome sum of $10,0 0,
which led to the purchase of several adjoining lots. IIGI?
they erected a large two-story building, the ground ﬂoc}-;,
ninety by forty-five feet, being devoted to a play-room for the
children, while the upper was divided by sliding parfitions
into appropriate school-rooms, and thrown on the Sabbath into
a large chapel. After a few years it became mamfesi; that
the growing wants of the Institution demanded more ample
aeccommodations. The hospital department, confined to 2
single room, was far too small to accommodate the afflicted of

the Institution and neighborhood. The chapel ceiling was

too low. More dormitorics were needed, and a bettei‘ LUTSCTY.
An article setting forth these wants, published in the ¢ Monthly
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Record,” the organ of the Institution, brought pledges in a
short time to the amount of $10,000, to which one of the
trustees generously added another $10,000.

Arrangement was also made with the City Mission and
Tract Society, which loaned the House of Industry $20,000
without interest, for the privilege of using the chapel. The
trustees then decided to erect on the site of the school-rooms
a new and commodious building. The edifice was begun in
August, 1869, completed and dedicated in February, 1870.
The two buildings, though somewhat unlike in design, form
an impesing pile about one hundred feet square. The stairs
are fire-proof, the beams are of iron, water and gas are carried
to every floor. The chapel, seventy by forty-five feet, is
massively pillared, arched overhead, and has stained glass
windows, The school-rooms afford accommodations for five
hundred scholars, and the dormitories for over three hundred
beds. The ground and buildings of the society have cost
£195,000.

The whole number received into the House during the six-
teen years since its incorporation amounts to over nineteen
thousand, and the names of twenty-one thousand children have
in the same time been enrolled in the day school, with a
daily attendance varying from two hundred and thirty to four
hundred and twenty. During this period 4,135,218 meals

have been furnished to the poor, and about nine thousand
sent to sitnations.




WORKING WOMEN'S HOME, NO. 45 KIiZABETH STREET.

WOMAN'S BOARDING-HOUSE.

The trustees of the Touse of Industry, commiserating

the fate of the many thousand females in the city t()ﬂ}:dg
by the day or week, with no relatives or homes, rﬁ:se clasé
in 1867,-to open a Working Women’s Home, where ;c lsé b
might find clean, well-ventilated rooms, w}}ol_eson)eﬂ 00 A
tacilities for self-improvement, under Christian 1in E{a‘n‘ %8s
moderate expense. An immense building, No. g:a _1122{1 L
street, was accordingly purchased, r_ehtted: and l‘u'msﬁ ot .
an expense of $120,000. The building extends flom ,
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Elizabeth streets, is fifty-six feet wide, two hundred feet
deep, and six stories high, besides basement. It was dedicated
September 26, 1867, and thrown open for boarders on the first
<ay of the following month. The House at this writing has
two hundred and sixty boarders, and has rooms for about one
Tundred more. Room-rent, gas, washing, use of parlor and
bath-room, are furnished for the small sum of $1.25 per week.
Meals are provided on the restaurant plan at such moderate
rates, that the whole expense of living does not exceed three
«or four dollars per week. This Home has a separate superin-
tendent, and is a distinet Institution, though managed by the
same board of trustees. This eminently philanthropic move-
ment has been very successful, though the largest expectations
of the founders have not yet been fully realized. ;

The entire expenditures of the Board from 1855 to 1870,
including both Institutions, amounted to $600,000. The or-
ganization employs no travelling solicitor, but makes its appeal
through the press, and depends upon the generosity of the pub-
lie for the several thousand dollars necessary to defray its
monthly expenses. The society, in 1857, commenced the -
sue of the ¢ Monthly Record,” which now has a circulation
of 5,000 copies. It is sent to subscribers at $1.00 a year.
Nearly all the shoes worn in the Institution and given away
in the neighborhood, amounting to fifteen or twenty hundred
pairs every year, are received gratuitously at second hand, and
arerepaired in their own Sh()% At least ten thousand garments
are given away annually. Boxes of clothing and provision
are received from all parts of the country, and from some of
the large hotels in the city liberal donations of provision are
sent daily. Since the organization of the society there have
been five superintendents successively employed—Messrs.
Pease, Talcott, Barlow, Halliday, and Barnard. Upon this
officer is laid a heavier burden than is usually borne by similar
officials in other institutions, as to his discretion is committed
the whole matter of admissions, dismissals, and the dispensing
of outside charities. That these officers have been wise and
efficient, the present prosperous condition of the Institution
attests.
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